



## Klara Barosova

Graduate Architect / 6 Years at CDA



### Profile

*Klara Barosova is a graduate architect who joined Chris Dawson Architect (CDA) in the Fall of 2016. She earned her bachelor's and master's degrees in the Czech Republic, with a focus on adaptive reuse of industrial and historical buildings. She has gained experience in adaptive reuse and brownfield site projects through her work at CDA, as well as by attending many international workshops and seminars.*

### Education

**Technical University of Ostrava**, Czech Republic, **M.Arch**, 2016  
VIA University College, Horsens, Denmark, Summer School, 2014  
Technical University of Ostrava, Czech Republic, **B.Arch**, 2013

### Work History

**Chris Dawson Architect**, 2016 – Present  
Technical University of Ostrava - Architectural Research Group, 2012 - 2013

### Selected Honors

**AIA Citation Award**, 260 Boas Street Residential Conversion, 2022  
**AIA Honor Award**, Penn State Harrisburg - 24/7 Study, 2020  
**AIA Citation Award**, Hershey Public Library New Family Entrance & Interior Renovations, 2020  
**ASAE Power of A Gold Award**, AIA Pennsylvania Design for Better New Cumberland, 2020  
**AIA Honor Award**, Amber Road Trekking Cabins, 2019  
**Shortlisted Finalist**, International Architecture Competition Amber Road Trekking Cabins, 2017  
**Gold Mention / 4th place**, International Design Competition Lamborghini Road Monument, 2016

### Key Past Projects

Milton Hershey School Environmental Center Study, 2021 - 2022  
Bolger Residence, 2022  
Simply Greek Renovations, 2021  
Schoolhouse Flats - Lemoyne Middle School Reuse, 2020  
Hershey Public Library New Family Entrance & Interior Renovations, 2020, **AIA Award**  
Hidden Still Distillery & Restaurant, 2020, **AIA Award**  
260 Boas Street Residential Conversion, 2020, **AIA Award**  
Ritner Steel Office Building, 2020  
Memmi Residence, 2020  
Penn State Harrisburg - 24/7 Study, 2019, **AIA Award**  
AIA Pennsylvania Design for Better New Cumberland, 2019, **ASAE Power of A Gold Award**  
Camp Small Valley Renovations & Additions, 2017 - 2018  
International Architecture Competition Amber Road Trekking Cabins, 2017, **Multiple Awards**  
King Mansion Renovations, K&W Engineers Offices, 2017  
International Design Competition Lamborghini Road Monument, 2016, **Gold Mention / 4th place**

### Programs

Autodesk Revit, Autodesk AutoCAD Architecture  
Adobe Suite – Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator  
Graphisoft ArchiCAD  
Twinmotion / Unreal Engine, Sketchup, Artlantis